

M. P. COOK & Co.

Importers, Wholesale and Retail Dealers in Dry Goods, Dress Goods and Carpets.

One of important Dry Goods Firms in Western Nova Scotia.

his brother are the owners of Trask Brothers' green houses, comprising about 8,000 square feet, and to which they hope to add in the near future 75,000 feet more. They deal in cut flowers, seeds, bulbs and shrubs, and grow all kind of flowers, except roses and violets, making a specialty of pansies and house plants.

The Yarmouth Cycle & Motor Company, Limited, successors to the Yarmouth Cycle Co., is a \$30,000 stock company, incorporated July 1st, 1916. The company is the largest distributors of bicycles in the Maritime Provinces, making a specialty of the Evangeline bicycles. It carries constantly a stock of some \$25,000 in their warehouse at Yarmouth, importing both from England and the United States. The company also sells cycle accessories, automobile and motor boat supplies. It handles the Edison Diamond Disc and cylinder phonographs, gramophones and records, as well as the Evangeline cylinder oil, flashlights and sporting goods, and does all kinds of cycle repairing.

Of the town's automobile garages, the one owned by J. M. Trefry was erected in 1914. The building, 100 x 100 feet, constructed of concrete with an exterior of field and beach stones, embraces one story with basement and is admirably adapted to handle all kinds of automobile repair work. Mr. Trefry is the agent for the Studebaker and Ford automobiles for Yarmouth and Shelburne Counties. He has a stable on Brown street and conducts both a livery and automobile cab service.

In 1915 the Empire Garage & Motor Company, agents for the Chevrolet and the Dodge Brothers' automobiles, built one of the largest garages in the Eastern Provinces. It is 56 x 101 feet, two stories high, and has an elevator connecting the different floors. The building is constructed of reinforced fire-proof